
Re: last minute tour--vc reg line martha walker 3/8/2023 TOURED?
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 10/03/2023 07:30

Hello,
 
Yes, they did.
 
Thank you.
 

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date: Friday, March 10, 2023 at 10:35 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: last minute tour--vc reg line martha walker 3/8/2023 TOURED?

Ellie,

Would you please find out if this client toured?

Michele

On 06/03/2023 08:12, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Hello,
>
> Tour booked.
>
> TI: 252815 @ 03/09/2923 @ 9:30am.
>
> Vista Cay Resort.
>
>  Thank you.
>
>  Ellie Berrada
> Vice President, Magic World Club
>
> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>
> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]
>
> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>
> -------------------------
>
> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 11:55:47 AM
> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
> Subject: Re: last minute tour--vc reg line martha walker 3/8/2023
>
> they do have a major cc sorry about that
>
> On 06/03/2023 07:44, Ellie Berrada wrote:
>> Hello,
>>
>> This tour has no credit card. They have to be booked at the Travel
>> club.
>>
>>  Thank you.
>>
>>  Ellie Berrada
>> Vice President, Magic World Club
>>
>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
>> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>>
>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]
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>>
>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>>
>> -------------------------
>>
>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>> Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 11:02:27 AM
>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
>> Subject: last minute tour--vc reg line martha walker 3/8/2023
>>
>> please book this tour any time during the stay
>>
>> thanks
>>
>> Links:
>> ------
>> [1] tel:+14079105330
>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
>
>
> Links:
> ------
> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com
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